

**Agenda & Actions - Wed 1 May at LSC Largs at 7 pm**

Attendance: Lucie, Drea, Jaqueline, Doreen and Iain

Apologise: Gary, Ross, Jane, Don

Part-Time (Regatta) - Hugh, John

**1900 - Introduction - Lucie**

**1905 - Regatta - Doreen**

**Attendees** - Ayr Renegade withdrawn, Gourock now bringing their skiff which keeps us at 9 skiffs.

**Timing**-Agreed Lane draws, Don will join Dougie in the cabin to help with finishing. Crew list sent to FOCCR's with a request for help with setting up, rowing skiff round etc.

**Volunteers** - Caroline & Drea - parking, Jane - beach master, Doreen scoreboard and crew finder, Mary K and Siobhan raffle tickets. Cox briefing John. Safety Rib Iain & Hugh.

**Slip Clean** - Dates to clear slip before regatta - **Hugh (2 May)**

**Arran crew** - coming on the 9.10am ferry and need to get the 6 pm ferry back, so racing starting approx 10.30 , prize giving start 4pm.

**Sunday Picnic Row** - Note to be sent to FOCCR's - **Doreen (2 May)**

**FOCCR picnic row** - Add to regatta tab on website - **Lucie (2 May)**

Don to provide support with his boat on the picnic row

Caroline towing for Prestwick, Jacqueline (Simon) for Troon and Hugh towing to Arran and is booked on the ferry.

**1930 - Finance - Jane**

**Development Fund** - Set up "Development Fund" - **Jane (12 June)**

**Windfarm Funding** - Response required for funding - **Lucie (12 June)**

**1935 - Membership - Iain** - 77 with 8 on waiting list

**1945 - Maintenance - Donald**

**Facilities** - Maintenance Facilities in town during Nov - Feb - **Lucie (12 June)**

**1950 - Training & Safety - Lucie**

**Navigation and Passage Planning** - On club website - **Closed**

## **2000 - Youth - Drea**

**NAC Schools** - Victoria Douglas, an EAL teacher who supports pupils who don't have English as their first language across schools in North Ayrshire, currently has a 15 year-old female pupil locally who is very interested in joining sports clubs. Contact Victoria and understand if more students in same situation and what if any requirements the club requires to have to host u18 school students - **Drea (12 June)**

**Youth leaflet** - Printers unable to use the photograph we had given to use, agree use better option than the image suggested by the printers - **Drea (12 June)**

**Guide group** - interested in taster rows on 10 June as part of watersports badge.

**Youth Cox training** - Lynda, Arthur, Dougie, Caroline, Hugh and Drea - **Lucie (12 June)**

**Child Protection Policy** - FOCCR website - **Lucie (12 June)**

**Ardrossan Sea Cadets** - Taster 6 - 23 May -Drea

**Skiffiefest** - Youth group keen to go if enough interested - **Closed**

## **2030 - Coxes and Rota - Iain/Lucie**

Confirm Sharon approved as new cox - **Lucie (12 June)**

Put rota to end of June on website - **Iain (8 May)**

Jaqueline to manage rota admin from 20 May till 8 June

## **2035 - Social & Fund Raising- Jaqueline**

### **Regatta**

Soup & Crusty Bread (£2), Nachos & Chilli ( £3), Beef Burgers (£3), Home baking ( donation), Bring own mug.

Bar opening 2-10.30pm, Pizzas @ £5 a head to be ordered locally. Games- Pass the parcel/card bingo. John McF -music, Snacks and flowers on the table.

Raffle - 3 hampers from Geraldos. £2 a strip, 2 strips for £3. Will be in tea tent. Drawn in LSC at prize giving.

RNLI coffee morning, changing it to a bit lower key 'Coffee and Chat' , so as not to confuse it with previous Coffee mornings - 1st June 11-1pm. in the LSC newsletter.

Pledge £5 to do a mile a day in May. All money raised to go to RNLI. JS contacted Ann from RNLI to see if they want to come along. Posters advertising to go up in sailing club.

Ask FOCCR's for donations for a tombola and we will make a hamper.  
Ask FOCCR's for lots of baking donations.

1. Tea tent - Sylvia and Joan
2. Raffle ticket sellers - Mary
3. BBQ & Nachos- Simon & Jacqueline
4. Soup & Bread- ?
5. Float for food and bags of coppers for card game - Jane
6. Make burgers, nachos & soup , (& veggie options)- Jacqueline. Will be making on 8th May if anyone wants to help ?
7. Games , wrap parcels & buy prizes - Lynda & ?
8. For party - snacks on tables & flowers - Lynda & ?.
9. Gas Urn for tea - Joan.
10. Buy ingredients for regatta food - Jacqueline
11. Buy rolls, bread, milk , spread - Sylvia
12. Disposables - cups & napkins (Sylvia),
13. Order - nacho containers, forks, teaspoons , paper plates ( pizza), sauces for burgers - Jacqueline.
14. Buy tea, coffee, few soft drinks, including decaffeinated - Joan
15. Ask for standpipe for water supply -?
16. Collect pizza money and order and organise pizzas- need a few people for this?
17. Organise rail of pre loved FOCCR's kit - ?

Lot to do, looking for other club members will pitch in and help if we ask them. Social and catering committees will have a catch-up next week before regatta.

### **2045 - AoB - All**

**FOCCR oar sets** – Review and decide which ones to keep, rework or sell – **Closed**

**Wishlist** - Review at committee till all closed.

- 1) Hi vis vests to every cox for use when coxing, 10 x XL/10 x L – **Closed**
- 2) New p clips to retain oar pins to be replaced with new – **Closed**
- 3) Pole to assist getting on/off skiff on pontoon – **Lucie/Doreen**
- 4) “Wrap around” cushions for seats in skiff to be sourced/trialled – **Lucie (Sharon)**
- 5) Personal locator beacon – RNLI Largs consulted, look at phone app – **Closed**

**Next meeting 7pm at LSC on 12 June**